
 

 

 

Town of Matthews 
Board of Adjustment 

 
Thursday, March 5, 2020 

7:00 PM 
Hood Room, Matthews Town Hall 

232 Matthews Station Street 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 5, 2019 
 

III. ELECTIONS 
 

IV. VARIANCE REQUEST: BA 2020-1 341 Alexander St., Front 
Yard Setback 

 
V. VARIANCE REQUEST: BA 2020-2 425 Trafalgar Pl. 

Minimum Lot Width 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
  



MINUTES 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2019 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

 
 
 
PRESENT: Chairman Jerry Meek; Vice Chairman Steve Lee; Members Lee Jenson, Jeanne Moore, 

Gary Smith; Alternate Members Aaron Baggarly and Allen Crosby; Planning and 
Development Director Jay Camp; Senior Administrative Specialist/Deputy Town Clerk 
Shana Robertson 

 
  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/INVOCATION: 
 
Jerry Meek called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm.  
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
 
Jeanne Moore made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 2, 2019 meeting. Lee Jenson seconded 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
ELECTIONS: 
 
Ms. Moore nominated Jerry Meek for Chairman and Steve Lee seconded. No other nomination were made. 
The nomination to elect Mr. Meek as Chairman for the 2019 calendar year was unanimously approved. 
 
Ms. Moore nominated Steve Lee for Vice Chairman for the 2019 calendar year and Lee Jenson seconded 
the nomination.  No other nominations were made. The nomination was unanimously approved to elect Mr. 
Lee as Vice Chairman.  
 
 
VARIANCE REQUEST: BA 2019-2, 201 South Ames Street 
 
 
SWEARING IN: 
 
Planning and Development Director Jay Camp, Mac Crisco, Luke Marbry, and Lynette Outen were sworn 
in by Mr. Meek. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  
 
Mr. Camp said that the two variance requests were both for the property located at 145 S Ames Street.  Mr. 
Camp said that the Freeman Home at 201 S Ames was being determined for historic designation by the 
Charlotte Historic Landmark Commission in early October 2019 and then would be scheduled for final 
approval by the Board of Commissioners later that month. Mr. Camp explained that the structure that 
resides at 201 S Ames Street was proposed to be moved to 145 S Ames Street and would require two 
variances.  Matthews Presbyterian Church had purchased 201 S Ames Street for future expansion.  The 
applicant was wishing to protect the home by moving it latterly to the property next door at 145 S Ames 
Street.   Mr. Camp said that by sliding the home over, a seven foot variance would be needed to reduce 
the required 35 foot front setback.  Mr. Camp said that the applicant planned to construct a connection 
between the two home structures.  Mr. Camp said that the Matthews Unified Development Ordinance 
(UDO) did not allow for two single family structures to reside on one parcel.  Mr. Camp said that the applicant 
was requesting a temporary variance to allow the two structures until they could be attached. Mr. Camp 



Board of Adjustment 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

2 

reviewed the setback requirements in Section 155.604 of the UDO and Section 155.601.14 that restricted 
the two single family structures on the one parcel.  Mr. Camp added that if the Board approved the request, 
they may wish to consider placing a reasonable sunset as a condition and may also wish to stipulate that 
the home be located on a permanent foundation with only one set of utilities.  
 
Ms. Moore asked why the home was being moved.  Mr. Camp informed the Board that 201 S Ames had 
been purchased by the Matthews Presbyterian Church for future expansion. The Church did not have use 
of the home and wished it to be moved from the property or be demolished.  Mr. Camp said that it was the 
Town of Matthews wish for the 1,100 square foot home to be preserved. The land will be owned by the 
Church for their master plan and the home was not part of that plan. 
 
Mr. Lee asked how far the existing home at 145 S Ames was from the setback. Mr. Camp said that it was 
about 100 feet from the front setback and about 65 feet from the rear setback.  
 
Ms. Moore asked if it was planned where the home would be placed on the property.  Mr. Camp reviewed 
the applicant’s proposed lot footprint (Exabit A attached and made part of this record) and where the two 
homes would sit temporarily on the property before being permanently connected.  
 
Mr. Meek asked how much time did the applicant intend for the two structures to remain on the property 
before being adjoined. Mr. Camp said that the applicant would need to supply information to that question.   
 
Mr. Meek asked if the setback requirement intent was more for aesthetic than it was for public safety. Mr. 
Camp said that there were no public safety issues. The house currently sat about 28 feet from the current 
right-of-way and it would be a mirror setback but there were no unusual circumstances with the property or 
with the right-of-way.    
 
APPLICANT TESTIMONY: 
 
Mac Crisco, 155 Springfield Drive, Advance, NC said that he used to walk to Matthews Elementary School 
and grew up in the house at 145 S Ames Street. His grandparents lived next door at 201 S Ames Street.  
Mr. Crisco said that he has attachments not only to the house but to Matthews and it was where he and his 
wife were planning to retire in a few years. Mr. Crisco reviewed the two variance requests and said that it 
was his wish to preserve the character of the house and the neighborhood. Mr. Crisco presented the Board 
members with a presentation of his request and the Charlotte Historic Landmark Commission’s report of 
the house (Exhibit B and C attached and made part of this record). 
 
Mr. Crisco reviewed the Polaris 3G Map provided by Mecklenburg County and he marked the proposed 
lateral move of the house located at 201 S Ames to 145 S Ames.  Mr. Crisco said that his grandfather and 
his great-grandfather built the home in 1927. The home was built in a craftsman style. They were wanting 
to move the home sideways to be 28 feet from S Ames. Mr. Crisco said that with the sideways move, the 
home could be kept intact. Mr. Crisco said that he and his wife would like to move to the area but wanted 
more square footage than either home provided. Mr. Crisco said that they had spoken to a few architects 
and designers. There were two options that included attaching the two homes on one lot or tearing one of 
the homes down and building an addition onto the other. With both options, after the requested sunset 
period expired there would only be one home at 145 S Ames. Mr. Crisco said that both homes were very 
old and there have not been inspections preformed to evaluate the conditions of the home at 145 S Ames.  
He added that it was not fully known if the two homes could be connected or if his childhood home would 
need to be torn down, but by the end of the requested sunset, there would only be one structure on the 
parcel.   
 
Mr. Lee asked how deep the front porch was.  Mr. Crisco said that the porch was six feet in depth and that 
setback was measured from the edge of the front porch. Mr. Lee asked is the distance to the principal 
enclosed structure would be 34 feet.  Mr. Crisco said that was correct.   
 
Allen Crosby asked if the relocation of the home would block the current driveway from S Ames Street.  Mr. 
Crisco said that the driveway would not be impacted. 
 



Board of Adjustment 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

3 

Lee Jenson asked about the hash marks on the provided illustration.  Mr. Crisco said that was the existing 
back porch that was about five feet wide.  Mr. Crisco added that the porch was added and there were 
questions if the porch would successfully relocate. Mr. Jenson asked if the rear porch area would be 
covered. Mr. Crisco said that it would be an enclosed living space.  
 
Mr. Lee asked what the timeframe would be to join the two properties. Mr. Crisco said that it was his goal 
to retire to Matthews in three years. Plans would need to be finalized with the architect, and they hoped to 
have the home moved onto a permanent foundation by the end of the year. Mr. Crisco said that they wanted 
to have full construction completed in 18 months. Mr. Crisco said they were requesting a two year sunset 
variance.  
 
Gary Smith said that one item that the Board would need to determine would be what unnecessary hardship 
would result from the strict application of the title. Mr. Smith asked if the connector construction could be 
shortened from 20 feet to13 feet so the front of the home could be pushed back and compliant. Mr. Crisco 
said that they were trying to design living area that would be a good use in space.  Mr. Crisco said that the 
original designed connector space was much larger but was scaled down because of the setback. Mr. 
Crisco said that they could let the historic home be demolished but they were trying to preserve the home 
and make a livable space. 
 
Ms. Moore asked if the rear home had to be demolished, how would that effect the designs of the connection 
structure.  Mr. Crisco said that there would still be additions to the home.   
 
Mr. Crosby asked when Mr. Crisco applied with the Charlotte Historic Landmark Commission and what 
decision he was foreseeing.  Mr. Crisco said that he had not applied for historic designation or the study. 
That was done by the Town of Matthews.  Mr. Crisco said that the Commission was meeting in October to 
make a recommendation to the Town Board of Commissioners. Mr. Crisco said that if the Commission 
recommend historical statis and the Town approved the recommendation, there would be additional permits 
and reports to move forward with the construction. Ms. Moore asked if Mr. Crisco had to wait until the 
decision was made to begin any of the work. Mr. Crisco said that he did not and the intent was to preserve 
mainly the exterior of the home.  Mr. Crisco added that the second home was also built by his grandfather 
for his mother.   
 
Mr. Lee asked if the property was designated as historical, could it be torn down.  Mr. Camp said that it 
would stay demolition proof for one year and would require a Certificate of Appropriateness issued by the 
Landmark Commission before work could be done on the property. 
 
Mr. Meek asked if the property was later demolished, would the variance still be in effect.  Mr. Camp said 
that the variance was conditioned on the plan presented to the Board of Adjustment.  If the entire site was 
demolished in 30 years the variance would be void and the setbacks would have to meet current code.   
 
TESTIMONY IN FAVOR: 
 
Lynette Outen, 145 S Ames Street said that she is a neighbor and loves the neighborhood.  Ms. Outen said 
that they moved to Matthews in 2011 but her husband was born and raised in Matthews.  Ms. Outen is in 
favor of preserving the beauty of Matthews and the uniqueness of the neighborhood and feels that Mr. 
Crisco’s request is fair and she is in approval of the design.   
 
Luke Maybry, 556 Medearis Drive, Charlotte, NC 28211 said that he had been the pastor at Matthews 
Presbyterian Church since December 2017.  The Church had acquired 201 S Ames a year before he was 
the pastor.  Mr. Maybry said that he was the Parish Associate from 2005 to 2008 and the Freeman family 
was active in the Church and had been part of the Church since the early years of the Town. He added that 
the Church had seen growth and has always been located in downtown Matthews and wanted to stay in 
downtown Matthews.  Mr. Maybry said that the Church had acquired a few lots for future growth and did 
not know that the Freeman house was historic at the time of purchase.  Mr. Maybry said that he was in 
favor of the variance and felt that plans to move the home and continue to keep the appearance of the 
home was in line with the uniqueness of Matthews.  
 



Board of Adjustment 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

4 

Mr. Crosby asked about the barn that was located in the middle of the two properties and what the future 
was for that structure.  Mr. Maybry said that the Church had no need for the barn.  Mr. Crisco said that he 
would love to do something with the barn and was part of the reason the Freeman house was a historic 
property. The barn is contemporaneously built to the house.  Mr. Crisco said that he has spoken to 
companies about moving the structure but it was not in very good shape to pick up and move. Other 
conversations had been had about taking the barn apart and moving it.  No decision had been made. Mr. 
Crisco said that he wanted to keep the barn and keep it the same distance from the house that it currently 
sat. 
 
TESTIMONY IN OPPOSITION: 
 
None 
 
DELIBERATION: 
 
Ms. Moore said that she felt it was a reasonable request but there needed to be a timeline for the temporary 
variance request.  Mr. Lee said that he felt that two years was reasonable. Ms. Moore agreed that was 
reasonable. 
 
Mr. Smith said that it may be easier to discuss each variance separately.  And suggested that the Board 
first talk about the request to move the setback from 35 feet to 28 feet.  
 
Mr. Lee said that there was a similar setback variance request at the last meeting that was denied. Mr. Lee 
said that this was a different situation and the Board needed to keep the facts in mind and include the 
hardship factor. 
 
Mr. Jenson said that there was already an encroachment into the setback on the lot where the home was 
existing.  The property owner was not increasing the setback issue but just transferring the issue to the 
adjacent lot. Mr. Jenson said that from the street it would look different because the house was on a different 
lot but it was keeping the same depth that was current.   
 
Mr. Lee said that the principal wall of the home was 34 feet from the setback and the porch was an open-
air attachment. Mr. Lee added that the hardship was the historical designation. Mr. Lee said that if the Board 
did not take action and the Church allowed the house to stay, the historical designation would be a burden 
to the property.  
 
Mr. Smith asked if discussions where had about moving the property at an angle so to meet the setback 
requirements verses moving the home in a straight line.  Mr. Crisco said that the fewer moving parts proved 
safer and easier for the preservation of the house. Mr. Crisco said that there were fears that the roof could 
collapse and it was appealing to make the straight move.   
 
Mr. Meek clarified that there was a potential to damage the structure by trying to move it within the setback 
area and it was the applicants wish to transition the house without disturbing the structure. Mr. Crisco said 
that damages to the house would be a hardship. 
 
Mr. Smith said that at first, he did not see a loss in square footage of the connection component as a 
hardship but he did see the damage of the historic home due to a diagonal movement alignment a definite 
hardship. 
 
Mr. Jenson asked if staff had conversations with the Landmark Commission regarding the movement of the 
house and that effect on the historic designation. Mr. Camp said that typically there were two options for 
designation, the structure and the property or just the structure. Mr. Camp said that the Landmark 
Commission preferred for properties to stay in their original location but when a property faces possible 
demolition, they are ok with the relocation of historic properties.  Mr. Camp said that the Commission did 
know about the plans for the home’s relocation.   
 



Board of Adjustment 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

5 

Mr. Meek asked if there was any discussion on the second requested variance to allow two principal 
structures to temporarily occupy the same parcel.   
 
Mr. Crosby clarified that this would be for a two year time period and that the completion would include one 
set of utilities and a permanent foundation. Mr. Camp said that it should be addressed as one property and 
should have one utility service. Mr. Camp said that in theory the connection of two houses could be a duplex 
so it would need to be one property for tax record with one set of utilities.   
 
Ms. Moore motioned to approve the variance request to reduce the front setback by seven feet so to 
preserve and reduce any potential damage that moving the home could cause.  This would reduce the 
setback from 35 feet to 28 feet in the front of the home. Mr. Jenson seconded the motion and it was 
unanimously approved.  
 
FINDINGS OF FACT  
 

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of this Title. It shall not be necessary to 
demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, reasonable use can be made of the property.  
 
The house cannot be moved diagonally but more latterly to preserve integrity of structure. The home 
cannot be moved in a way to preserve the 35 foot setback and there is a danger that the structure may 
be damaged or lost in its entirety.  The Board finds that this would result in an unnecessary hardship.  
 

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. (Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from 
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting 
a variance.)  
 
There is already a home on the property. Because of that existence of that home there is insufficient 
room for a 35 ft setback. There hardship is related to the existence of a home on the lot where the 
structure is to be moved. 
   

3. The hardship does result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.  
 

The applicant is attempting to preserve a historic home. Moving the structure to the adjoining lot is the 
only option available for preservation. 

 
4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Title, because public 

safety is secured and justice is achieved.  
 
The variance to the setback would place the home at about the same distance from the right-of-way as 
it is today. The variance allowing a 28 foot setback does not affect the spirit, purpose, and intent of the 
code.  

 
Mr. Lee motioned to adopt the Findings of Fact as presented and Mr. Smith seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
Mr. Smith motioned to approve a two year variance that would suspend the application of Section 
155.601.14 of the Matthews Unified Development Ordinance. The temporary variance would limit the ability 
to have more than two principal structure on the property located at 145 S Ames, Matthews, NC for a period 
of two years effective on the date of the current Board of Adjustment meeting.  Mr. Lee seconded the motion 
and it was unanimously approved.    
 
1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of this Title. It shall not be necessary to 

demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, reasonable use can be made of the property.  
 



Board of Adjustment 
September 5, 2019 

 
 

6 

This is a temporary measure designed to preserve the structure which is historic in nature and would 
result in an unnecessary hardship to prohibit two temporary structures on the single property. 
 

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. (Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from 
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting 
a variance.)  
 
The hardship is related to the existence of a home on the lot where the structure is to be moved to. For 
the historic structure to be preserved, it will be relocated on the property and time be given for the two 
properties to be joined.  
   

3. The hardship does not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.  
 

The applicant is attempting to preserve a historic home. Moving the structure to the adjoining lot is the 
only option available for preservation. 

 
4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Title, because public 

safety is secured and justice is achieved.  
 
The variance for two principal structures is temporary in nature and does not affect the spirit, purpose, 
and intent of the code.  
 

Mr. Smith motioned to adopt the Findings of Fact as presented and Ms. Moore seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Lee made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 pm. Mr. Jenson seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Shana Robertson  
Senior Administrative Specialist/Deputy Town Clerk  



 

 

Matthews Board of Adjustment 
Variance Request for 341 Alexander St. 
BA2020-1 
March 5, 2020 
 

Summary of Request 
 
The applicant requests a variance to the 35’ front yard setback requirement in the R-12 Zoning 
District (see UDO section 155.604.1 Table of Dimensional Standards). 
 

Background 
 
The subject property is located at 341 Alexander St. in Matthews North Carolina and is further 
identified as tax parcel 227-022-18.  The home was constructed in 1941 and subsequently 
expanded over time.  The existing covered screened-in deck located on the south side of the 
house currently encroaches into the front yard setback 8.5 feet (it is located 26.5 feet from the 
property line).  Because of this encroachment the structure is considered non-conforming as to 
current setback requirements (see definition in UDO section 155.302.1.C). 
 
The applicant is proposing to increase the size of the screened-in deck and construct an 
uncovered landing and stairs which will increase the existing non-conformity which is why they 
are seeking a variance from the Board (see UDO section 155.304 Nonconforming Structures).  
The applicant is requesting a variance from the 35-foot front yard setback to enlarge the south-
facing screened deck (which will result in an encroachment of 10.8 feet) and the construction of 
an uncovered landing and stairs (which will result in an encroachment of 17 feet). 
 
The portion of Alexander St. where the subject property is located is a platted, public right-of-way 
but not been accepted for maintenance and is unimproved.  It does not serve as access to any of 
the other residential properties in the area. 
 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.1.  341 Alexander St. showing property lines and right-of-way 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.2.  341 Alexander St. aerial photo 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.3.  Front elevation of 341 Alexander St. 



 

 

 
Illustration 1.4.  Screened in porch to be expanded. 

  



 

 

 
 

 
Illustration 1.5.  341 Alexander St. Illustration of requested variance. 

 
  



 

 

Example Findings of Fact 
 

In reaching a decision on a variance request, the Board shall make 
findings upholding all of the following criteria: 

 
1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of this Title. It shall not be necessary 
to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the 
property. 
Strict application of the setback requirements to an existing nonconforming structure creates 
unnecessary hardship because no improvement may be done to the structure, however 
similar structures in the neighborhood may enjoy the ability to be improved. 
 
2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. (Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from 
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for 
granting a variance.) 
The property is peculiar in that it faces a platted but unimproved right-of-way which does not 
serve any other properties in the surrounding neighborhood.  The hardship results from the 
location of the property, not personal circumstances. 
 
3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a 
variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship. 
The house was constructed before zoning regulations were in place, the adoption of the 35’ 
setback regulation created the nonconforming situation. 
 
4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of this Title, public safety 
is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 
The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the title and 
would allow a minimal amount of expansion that would not impact surrounding properties. 

















PB 230
PG 82

UTILITY POLE

IRON PIPE FOUND (IPF)

SURVEY NOTES:
1. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.
2. PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. (FIRM NO. 3710458000K).
3. PROPERTY SUBJECT TO ANY & ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.
4. ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES. UNITS: US SURVEY FOOT.
5. CURRENT PROPERTY ZONING: R-12
    BUILDING SETBACKS (PER: 155.604.1 TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS):
    FRONT: 35'     SIDE YARD: 10'     CORNER SIDE YARD: 10'     REAR: 50'
       SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION AND INTERPRETATION BY GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.
6. THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS OR PROJECTIONS EXCEPT AS SHOWN.
7. AREA COMPUTED BY THE COORDINATE METHOD.
8. REFERENCE(S): MAP BOOK 230 PAGE 82.

NORTH CAROLINA

I CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY
SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER
MY SUPERVISION (DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN
BOOK 30641, PAGE 439); THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT
SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM
INFORMATION REFERENCED HEREON; THAT THE RATIO OF
PRECISION AS CALCULATED EXCEEDS 1:10,000; THAT THIS
MAP MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF
PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA (21
NCAC 56.1600). WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE,
REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL. THIS:
   10TH   DAY OF    JANUARY   , A.D.,   2020  .

ANDREW M. ALBERS

TIMOTHY S. GUISEWHITE, PLS
NORTH CAROLINA REGISTRATION NUMBER L-4912

SURVEY OF PROPERTY for:

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

BTW19-205PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWN BY:01/06/2020SURVEY DATE:FILE NAME:

SITE

341 ALEXANDER STREET
SECTION C, LOTS 10-12,34 ~ MAP OF SOUTHSIDE

TOWN OF MATTHEWS
MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NC

1 
in

ch
   

= 
   

   
   

ft
.

( I
N

 F
EE

T 
)

GR
AP

HI
C 

SC
AL

E
0

30
15

30

30
ABBREVIATIONS
DB DEED BOOK
MB MAP BOOK
PG PAGE
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
SF SQUARE FEET
AC ACRES
EX. EXISTING

SYMBOL LEGEND
REBAR FOUND (RBF)

REBAR SET(RBS)
AIR CONDITIONER
POSTAL MAILBOXMB

ELECTRIC METEREM

GAS METERGM

GATE POST
SANITARY MANHOLE

19-205 341 ALEXANDER ST.DWG

P.O. BOX 680388
CHARLOTTE, NC 28216

(704) 530-1700     NC FIRM #C-4411

GUISEWHITE PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYING, PC

N/F

ANDREW M. ALBERS
KATHRYN E. ALBERS

PIN # 227-022-18
DB 30641 PG 439

LOTS 10-12,34  MB 230 PG 82
AREA: 30,079.8 SF / 0.691 AC

N/F

JULIUS SILVIO
 MILANI

PIN # 227-022-21
DB 27558 PG 698
LOTS 7-9,35-36
MB 230 PG 82

N/F

KIRKLEY ENTERPRISES LLC
PIN # 227-022-19
DB 31700 PG 339

LOTS 27-33 MB 230 PG 82

50' PU
BLIC R/W

J
 E

 F
 F

 E
 R

 S
 O

 N
    S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

UNOPENED 50' PUBLIC R/W

A L E X A N D E R

S T R E E T

ALEXANDER ST JEFFERSON ST

M
AIN ST

S AMES ST

EM

EM

GM

GM

IPF
1 1/2

IPF 1 1/2
PINCHED

IPF
1 1/2"

IPF 1"

MB

RBF #4

RBF #8

RBS #4

N 07°41'49" W

149.85'(TIE) S 07°46'37" E150.90'

S 82°23'04" W
199.72'

N 07°53'02" W 150.11'

N
 82°09'29" E

200.00'
N

 82°09'29" E

358.39'(TIE)

N
 81°55'33" E

49.93'(TIE)

MB

44.3'

1.1'

30.0'

29.2'

74.4'

30.7'

25
.6

'

24
.7

'

20.8'

23.7'

23.5'

23.0'

31.5'

31.5'

0.25'

4.0'

4.0'

0.25'

PAVEMENT

COVERED DECK

EX. SCREEN
 DECK

CONCRETE

WOOD WALL

WOOD
PLATFORM

STONE WALL

STO
N

E W
ALL

TIM
BER W

ALL

 TOP OF CREEK BANK

PLANTER

PLAN
TERS

EX. DECK 1-STORY
FRAME HOUSE

#341

OUT-
BUILDING

5' WOOD FENCE
CROSSES LINE

4.6' 4.7'

6' W
O

O
D FEN

CE

6' WOOD FENCE
1.6' SOUTH OF LINE

0
10

20
30

40
50

60
708090

10
20

30

40
50

60
70 80 90 80

70
60

50

40
30

20
10

80
70

60

50

40
30

20
10

0

40

80 120

160
200

240
280

320

P1

N 36°15'18" E

59.36'(TIE)

IPF 1"

18
.1

'

30.6'

6.6'

19
'

26
.5

'

[14.0']

[28.0']

PROPOSED
14'x28'

SCREEN PORCH

24
.2

'

1/06/2020 ADD PROPOSED SCREEN PORCHREVISION:

Albers
Highlight

Albers
Highlight

Albers
Text Box
Proponent is seeking relief on Front Yard Setback requirement of R-12 zoning district in order to construct a replacement screen porch and associated uncovered landing with stairs.  

Albers
Pencil

Albers
Highlight

Albers
Pencil







 

 

 
Matthews Board of Adjustment 
Variance Request for 425 Trafalgar Place. 
BA2020-2 
March 5, 2020 
 

Summary of Request 
 
The applicant requests a variance to the 90’ minimum lot width requirement in the R-20 Zoning 
District (see UDO section 155.604.1 Table of Dimensional Standards). 
 

Background 
 
The subject property is located at 425 Trafalgar Place in Matthews North Carolina and is further 
identified as tax parcel 213-024-07.  The applicant is the owner of two lots and wishes to 
recombine said lots into the original configuration in which they were platted in 1969.  However, 
this recombination would result in a lot that does not meet the minimum lot width for the zoning 
district (90 feet in R-20).  The proposed recombination would result in a lot width of 66.2 feet as 
was originally platted.  The second existing lot is currently ‘landlocked’ and has no road frontage, 
making it non-conforming as to the standard in the Town’s UDO that requires every lot to abut a 
street (see UDO section 155.601.5).   
 
At some point in time the front portion of original lot 158 was combined with the neighboring lot 
159 to create what is today 425 Trafalgar Place.  According to the Mecklenburg County tax 
records the home on the subject property was built in 1979.  The existing non-conforming parcel 
that does not abut a street was subdivided by deed in 1976 (an illegal subdivision). 
 
The applicant is proposing a driveway easement on the existing lot for access to the new lot to be 
created (original lot 158) because of stream topography along the front of the property. 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.1.  425 Trafalgar Place showing existing property lines and right-of-way 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.2.  Recorded plat from 1969 showing the original layout of lots 158 and 159 

  



 

 

 
Illustration 1.3.  Proposed recombination of lots 158 and 159 to original dimensions and creating a lot 

with non-conforming width. 
  



 

 

Example Findings of Fact 
 

In reaching a decision on a variance request, the Board shall make 
findings upholding all of the following criteria: 

 
1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of this Title. It shall not be necessary 
to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the 
property. 
Strict application of the lot width requirements would not allow the recombination of two 
existing lots resulting in one being unbuildable because it does not abut a street. 
 
2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. (Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from 
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for 
granting a variance.) 
The property is peculiar in that it was recombined with a neighboring parcel at some point 
and a landlocked parcel was created.  The hardship results from the location of the property, 
not personal circumstances. 
 
3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a 
variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship. 
No record of the combination of Lot 158 and 159 exists and the landlocked parcel was created 
prior to the construction of the existing home by previous owners. 
 
4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of this Title, public safety 
is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 
The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the title and 
would allow a recombination of parcels as they were originally platted in 1969. 



Flanning and Oevelopment

?3t Murlheir,$ $tati0il StreeX
Matther.a,rs, NC 281 05

744.&47.411

APPLICATION FOR A ZONING VARIANCE

DateFiled: Z' I +' /o?-6

Hearing Date: a -5 - ?e?s Hearing Time:

HEARING LOCATION: Hood Room, Matthews Town Hall, 232 Matthews Station Street, Matthews, NC 28105

Property owner Name(s): T' U\l..' C' Ut-to^' fA(<Pe€
Subject Property Street Addres s: * -Z-6 {6f Av cq,xL I w}.c-e

Subject Property Tax Parcel lD: Ltt o 1- *oCa 4. 1-r9o1- +t-l
Current Zoning District of Subject Property: (< - Z-o

Subject Property is Concurrently Seeking a Change in Zoning Classification To: G.-zp
Property Owner is Applicant Appearing Before Board of Adjustment: F) a

Applicant Appearing Before Board of Adjustment is Purchasor*/ Lessee*/Oth et- O{* e*
*Written explanation is required 5J u1r- l,\ L*eFG'1 , ? -g AA9

%e*.> e o .lFrO^-r=, />9 (16?G€>ejraA'r\v€
OG c2 \,r., /o € C2-,

To the Town of Matthews Zoning Board of Adjustment:

This Application for a Zoning Variance is being submitted because the property identified above cannot be used in the

following manner Rg+t@-,->c_e

Without relief from one or more specific provisions of the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). UDO section(s) which

affect this ruling is/are: 9r. 1.o+.\ /vl r pt A V ,^ r- o.(- r&, rgfiA <O(*

Lq/\el \fi1. rt'\ at t h er*rs rr ( "S errr

Town of



APPLICATION FOR A ZONING VARIANCE, CONTINUED

FACTORS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUANCE OF A VARIANCE

The Board of Adjustment does not have unlimited discretion in deciding whether to grant a variance. By law, the Board is
required to reach four (4) conclusions as a prerequisite to issuing a variance: (i) that unnecessary hardship would result
from the strict application of the ordinance; (ii) that the hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property;
(iii) that the hardship does not result"from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner; and, (iv) that the variance
is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the zoning code, public safety is secured, and substantial justice is
achieved. ln the spaces provided below, indicate the facts that you intend to show and the arguments that you intend to
make to convince the Board that it can properly reach these four required conclusions. lT WILL BE YOUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO PRESENT THESE FACTS BY SWORN TESTIMONY AND COMPETENT EVIDENCE.

(i) UNNECESSARY HARDSHIP WOULD RESULT FROM THE STRICT APPLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE. lt shall
not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.
(State facts and arguments to show that the variance will not result in advantages or special privileges to the applicant
or property owner that the ordinance denies to other land, structures, or uses in the same district, and it is the minimum
variance necessary to provide relief.):

I 55 .7a2> . .0+ p o p z-op Fe(r>|, tpA .-oa-t, of G-ELC>B-P
o Le{ t€ A.sr+€ R-71 se

L,C-t,

a l-t> lq lL<=tAEPLAC_e
A f 5 \P /,{ I -t€Fe<l- .

Al<D

{.s
€a* €PT

1. Owlt-t€I1- tp\Ji,AeS .r@ G€ CoA6tp€ r- of l1% t-o
t?-€c-ft€.< <'a&trta^., o€ Le,r lce- uApcl-

( ii)

l-crLV-€5 €{ gs!.teuofe<L q. AOJorrs€(L tP rqab.

_ check if continued on a separate page

THE HARDSHIP RESULTS FROM CONDITIONS THAT ARE PECULIAR TO THE PROPERTY, SUCH AS
LOCATION, SIZE, OR TOPOGRAPHY. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting
a variance. (State facts and arguments to show that special and unique circumstances or conditions exist which apply
to the land, buildings or uses involved which are not generally applicable to other land, buildings, structures, or uses
in the same zoning district.): ,. Lo<1 t9b <. b=L4a v$e/L€ ftvete?eg Orget ?tLa,tt|tottg

t2 € l.A€L4-ve rr eer<l-c^ c-.o., r<< S egot v r< t o.rr o(29 t p >p C€
tA., t4 bq

c LX, *t€ Le A- *: PAX€O Q:{ }4A.ffAao9 tP tQez>o .

. l4crt'4€ ?t-b-c--€ vJLg C-o*L? L€5E,.g o ,\t t-e( | 4 < | ,r tn -7q .

o up,t€tAV geV€w-P U"F t;r o(>gtpa*,ce AVclrTeg g.< 
^lt1f++e*4eP 9€CCAFrl 7,?-ota.

.. Ae,' e?vAc-e w/r9 Ce*t?L€Tef) ap LoF lc-q PLro(t- 1o
\r,, r g,fd G€:a?G, l(L€r",r'6r>T .

o No (L€ ct>AO o? Lt>rt@t*t*toP EYtr=-S '€oe qo<S
_ check if continued on a separate page

\rA L, tr9. er*ea--'t9€r r-A'PQLQattQ'Q ?o(t=f,(o)*)

.- c>- - 
t 

ru o-f 9)<gr'

Page 2 of 5



APPLICATION FOR A ZONING VARIANCE, CONTINUED

(iii) THE HARDSHIP DOES NOT RESULT FROM ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE APPLICANT OR THE PROPERTY OWNER.
The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall
not be regarded as a self-created hardship. (State facts and arguments to show that the hardship did not result from
personal circumstances which wpuld no longer be applicable to the location if the applicant or household was no longer
present at the property.):

c uof Lq * u)Lg ,€r-tf I r-r-€6Au-r--.7 (,<
)atP€ l*> l<'7ao

U O o A? ?ur € 6 sfo-ra--t€ Q- v I DTr{ -e-€ca,., r(ze,.<€ *tTC
O r-> Lo< I Cq lL) %ra .

. o..+qp€(Lc Ae.rtoPs 4- ty<e et u,'efl€ F (}UteD
Cr(lsrlrOc-rlts. I'9 t-toztr€?r-AL€ aFr t.a--T tgZ,

I2

. Po (4c--a(\O eF Uo< C-el*tgt*r,$ l<>xt E:*a9T3.
o OttJ/€Q^ vtegeArtc>oo z- f,l*(nrwtg qJ€tL€ €<>L

-oc

_ check if continued on a separate page

(iv) THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SPIRIT, PUPOSE, AND INTENT OF THE ZONING
CODE, PUBLIC SAFETY lS SECURED, AND SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE lS ACHIEVED. (State facts and arguments to
show that, on balance, if the variance is denied, the benefit to the public will be substantially outweighed by the harm
suffered by the applicant.):

. Le< lqg l, U PgeYeurr?eO L \rpt4At ptLrpeg.
. Oes € O .-oT t rrrl r-r.- € *rg{ra.s-4_6

€-< Af,yrl.A t- ? /Ls.r PAG" A (f?o
f2.flo

OF t-o<9 l94--19-1 .

_ check if continued on a separate page

Page 3 of 5



APPLICATION FOR A ZONING VARIANCE, CONTINUED

The Board of Adjustment may apply the following standards to verify whether sworn testimony and/or submitted

documents/exhibits have been provided to satisfactorily justify the required four findings of fact. Please provide any

additional documents and statements that will assist the Board in their deliberations:

A. That special or unique circumstances or conditions exist which apply to the land, buildings or uses involved which

are not generally applicable to other land, buildings, structures, or uses in the same zoning districts.

_ Are there any other parcels in the vicinity of the subject site which have similar size, topographical,

ciimensional, configuration, or related characteristics.

_ What is the closest nearby parcel that exhibits similar characteristics, and what is thaUare those

characteristic(s)?

B. That the special conditions or circumstances do not result from the actions of the property owner or applicant, their

agent, employee, or contractor. Errors made by such persons in the development, construction, siting or marketing

piocess shall not be grounds for a variance except in cases where a foundation survey submitted to the Planning

birector, or designee, before a contractor proceeds beyond the foundation stage has not revealed an error which

is discovered later.

_ Was any foundation or other survey done after construction commenced? lf so, attach.

_ lf the request for variance is due to inaccurate measurements, calculations, or actions by anyone contrary to

code requirements, please identify who, what the inaccuracy was, when it occurred, when it was discovered,

what work was done after discovery. lf development activity continued after discovery of the inaccurate action,

why was it necessary to continue prior to review of this variance request?

C. That the unique hardship situations cited by the applicant are not hardships resulting from personal or household

members' circumstances which would no longer be applicable to the location if the applicant or household was no

longer present at the Property.

lf another person/entity had control of this site, how would that change the need for the specific variance being

requested?

D. That the strict enforcement of these zoning requirements would deprive the owner or applicant of reasonable use

of the property that is substantially consistent with the intent of the code.

- 
How can the property be used if the requested variance is not granted?

_ Could the property be reasonably used if a variance with less deviation from the adopted requirements be

issued?

E. That the granting of a variance will not result in advantages or special privileges to the applicant or property owner

that are denied to other land, structures, or uses in the same district, and it is the minimum variance necessary to
provide relief.

_ Why do nearby parcels not need a similar variance to what is being requested?

_ lf granted, how will this site be able to support the same/similar development characteristics as surrounding
parcels?

F. That the proposed use and the appearance of any proposed addition or alteration will be compatible with, and not

negatively impact, nearby properties.

_ lf the requested variance is granted, what appearance changes will take place on this site?

' Will any visual/appearance changes be visible from any public street?

G. That the variance shall not be materially detrimental to the health, safety or welfare of persons residing or working

in the neighborhood. Consideration of the effects of the variance shall include but not be limited to, increases in
activity, noise, or traffic rqsulting from any expansion of uses allowed by the variance.

_ List any and all impacts that may be felt by/on adjacent parcels if this requested variance is approved.

Page 4 of 5



Additional Statements that will assist the Board in their deliberations:

a. Unique Circumstances - There are no other land-locked tax parcels in the vicinity. The owner

wishes to treat both Lots as originally purchased and treated by the owner.

b. Circumstances not related to the Actions of the Property Owner
o The rear portion of Lot 158 was illegally subdivided by the developer (Parham) and the

adjoinier at the time (Thomas) for unknown reasons.

o The Pardee Homeplace was completed on Lot 159 in 1979.

o Mathews annexed Lot 158 and Lot 159 as platted and as shown on Plat Book 20, Page

156 in 1980.

o Mecklenburg Land Records identifies that the front of Lot 158 and Lot 159 were

combined in 1978. There is no legal record combining the tracts.

c. Were Household no longer present

o The land-locked portion of Lot 158 would remain land-locked. The width non-conformity

for Lot 159 would remain.

d. Strict enforcement would deprive the owner of reasonable use

o Lot 158 is not usable due to the land-locked nature of the rear portion, the buildable

area portion of Lot 158. The topography in the western 250' of Lot 158 is very steep and

contains the 35' SWM buffer. The lot width requirement for Lots 158 & 159 could be

split equally (172.3O'12 = 86.11') therefore minimizing the width requirement impact.

e. Not result in special privileges

o Nearby parcels either conform to redivision standards or the originally platted lot

dimensions. The act of illegally cutting off the rear portion of Lot 158 is unique in this

vicinity. lf the variance is granted, the homeplace on Lot 159 can continue as a non-

conforming legal lot and Lot 158 can be developed as a single-family residence as

originally intended. The surrounding parcels are all developed as single-family

residences.

f. The proposed use will be compatible with the nearby parcels

o Lot 159 will remain a single-family residence. Lot 158 will change from a vacant lot to a

single-family residence. The surrounding parcels are all developed as single-family

residences.

g. lmpacts that may be felt by/on adjacent parcels

o The neighborhood was originally platted and is currently zoned for single-family

residences. The only impact of the variance will be the maintenance and improvement

of the currently undeveloped Lot 158 as a single family residence and the additional

traffic generated by residents of one such residence.







Planning and Development

LO-o - 6-i;-

232 Matthews Station Street
Matthews, NC 28105

744.A47.4411

ZONING VARIANCE

- INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANT

lf the title to the mentioned property is not in the name of the petitioner, attach a letter from the owner
signifying approval to proceed with this variance request.

VARIANCE REQUEST MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY:
o A small scale vicinity map (preferably by County Tax Map) showing exact location of property with

respect to existing streets, number and size lots, and other important features within and contiguous to
the property

o A survey or drawing and PDF showing the location of structures and the violation for which the
variance is sought

o List on a separate sheet names and addresses of owners of adjoining properties and property directly
across the street from the property involved, and the tax parcel codes of those properties

. A copy of the variance request as well as an unsealed, addressed envelope for each adjoining
property owner (including those across the street). Any requested change to the notification process
must be approved by Planning and Development Staff.

THE APPLICATION MUST BE FILED AT LEAST TWENTY (20) CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE THE
MEETING OF THE BOARD at which approval is sought, accompanied by a filing fee of:

Zoning Variance Residential - $150.00 Non-Residential - $350.00

ll4nrcl,1 9'^ zozo
Date of Meeting

/t/ 7020
Return this form by (time and date)

\N\N \n /" r"'t-r att h errus n c. g ov

/t! f-



d o o f, 9. o = o 5 o = o f I o - o I o o J 9. f o o 5 o o =
'

ru o - DT F
{ -. U) (,

t-
o

,+
'-

-}
. 

D
9 -

o[
 t

.,
@

l
b> .'- G

P
(o

ri
qE

'
C

n 
-,

-
.+

V il= =
odX
A

o-
 L

,
@

=
Ji -.

 
I

-t
) o€

t
I

z o rt F
l. -J o s) :

gd 6'
= T
E

=
le

o g s t N
) o N o 3 99 g

I 
i.:

-

,{
;l

c o o f 3 o !



!> a6 dH \6 U
g: o tl o o

=o I o a- a. d

N
)

lJ U
J o N @ P (.
p

N
J lJ U
)

c) N @ P (.
rl

m V
I

lrt (h T C 'o r|
.l v P
e I m -.
{ - m v o o z o m v

q m p m 7 P
o C =m a I o C 6) -

O
) o @ at
t -{ v -{ 'Tt o 7 (f tfr - v m 0 7

5 P @ -{ F T
I

t- 6) u ! l-

-{ -{ - m { t z r.
)

N
)

@ P o (J
l

I - m € V
l z o lv @ P o LN

I a o a o, o. 9. =
. = oq

N
J F
r

(^
) o N 5 o (o

N
J

]J LD o N 5 N
) !

N
) P U
)

C
)

N
) 5 N
)

00

N F (,
A

) o N
J 5 P O

N P LA
)

O N
) 5 P lJ
l

N
J P (.
^) lv ! N
J p C
')

N
)

P (,
 ) O N
) 5 o O
)

@ v I r m P
e m̂ r v1 m T
1 @ m F

m v z €̂ t- v1 - P
9 r) J- v t- m u'
l -{ -L o r = z 6) Itt =o F -{ -

o I at
1

P
e t- C F m o z o U
1

(r
't m z

=6) F P
e 7 - o z a - t- C m -.
{

-.
{

r') v 6) R
o 7 m @ m r') r') v1 m @ m v -{

o I v t- m aJ
1 I P
o a o O
J r') l- -{ o z

! C r m P
e o z z U z @ w

s (.
^) (.
rl -{ F -T
t

t- 6) F ! -

(, 5 (r
)

1r
'l -{ 7 -{ -Tt o n a V
I - v m o v

(, 5 o tJ
l -l u -l -TI o F o a - D m (, v

(r
l

N
)

@ lt1 -{ -.
{

.T
I o v I a - 7 m (, F

5 o O
)

t- z 0 m v - - r t- z

! 5 @ -{ v I t- D a 6) m F I

5 P (J
l { v 'T
t - 6) v ! r

l - T
rl =U
1 z o N
)

@ P o (r
l

=- m =U
1 z o lv @ P O (,
l

=- m € (/r z (^
)

N @ P o Ln

I - rrl € U
1 z o N
)

@ P o (J
l

I - rrl € U
1 z o N
)

@ ts o (J
l

I - m € U
1 z c) N
)

@ P o 9l

l - m { V
I z c) N @ P o (,



(9 ta- ? Stt

iHl,"J.T.lffli,,i :*flixl?:,
*-flge.+ r (\,o..nio
r Iot.ry hlrlj er !.tC Coui, d !bt.

$.
u.-' . |.^..
r tiF
$."-
a itri-
r. 

"tr'.'- {il
I sD'

i,I I.:It:o

ii,ri!i:r.li0I

19690m ??ll 4 P
i....i tt: t .;h0lt0En
rLG[rid 0; 0t105

Hra^LErIunG co. [.c.

rinrve

rge
t --i !,!
it:
:o!
t:

f#;"ry"'---
L

t-

PROPERTY OF
STRATFOROSHIRE. INC.

SHEET 'l oF Z
A PORTION OF

STRATFORDSHI RE
Provtdance TwsP-Macklonburq Cor N. C.
S cqlo: ll.-lOO' - Si.irtenbor i'9, t g eS.

42*k)/- "N.C. Re$stored Sqrveyor L.585

N otc r I ron stoke of edch lot co? not
. 20'rodtus at streat hno rntor-

soctionsr however oll distoncesoro torritersoctlcin oF sfreat
I ines.

#:x'#"ffi?"#I.IXliI.ffi .s"xlfi

4,,rwffw#,ffi,ar

iht .l ?*la-c.n/.-.4.u-rt oa 4.eea-t

nrrrFq /2-oora2r-, .? 6/.r.r.
.F m e-/ d Fatt^,4 t /.
a.)> ., ./ a., o/o._ c/.Jcra ./ Lt*@-1!*ra0ltuuz

r.c-.giir&-fi.,h,r.F

inl::rTEo

,,,,,i'|"1.rrrot
qnc0il l?tl 4ts

o

at
lo

Li
se

Gl,t\
JItd

lu-

IE

-t

r)



7ryEF7h'
l,r.td-f*t
r,.jr-ri.l-'F+tn *+a!l,it"-*llJp ftu*'tl
,,{f d tEt+a.

{nifi.

fipFrovtD 1}l ACCOToAHCI wIIr til ,toffiflont ot lli I,Don4ilo+r oSDrHAHCt of A{rcE[$tno courn -iofirrc^iilrr"

'ffi?H##,ffi
I

$T[t



( I t

lx
l

l$
l IL
'

E l, lL l.r L, t0 IF lc
. lh I

$ 
ri{

r 
p"

i
o 

("
-:

ii;
r-

 
i;{

H
 

r'l
 

i'-
! 

-l 
.r

* 
fl3

:'o
:.'

o 
P

 i
g 

en
:,'

:V
lf|

=
E

 H
I' 

iH
i

$ 
i 

{F
"iJ

r 
i 

:.1
7 

"
i 

{ 
,l\

t"
{'

lN
 

['-
:. 

,,f
u 

f
l; 

n 
ti 

lo
c

h 
['*

 r,
r!

I [
lq

 l;
t

I 
I 

I 
!' 

la
-!

I $
irs

 q
rt

l$
t ;

P
 ,'

 i 
lil

-i
H

,Ii
 E

 J 
i[F

t 
t, 

rr
;-

ne
 t 

c,
 1

t.

iil
1\

\
{{

$q
U

s

lii
I;i

r
\it

lii
fr

tli
:,r

il
,''

 
)t

ar
! 

6

\te
 o

it|
 H

ti;
 {

r-
 1 :\i

ffi
lil

i
flx ln

lI 17 li

3 I .r
S o$ o f e o B (t

\

r^ 6'
-t

l .F +
' li

rt
r aI E
i

2t {l rr
l rl I I I

."
.+

iii
.1

"'X
.

,t'
:r

'$
,

""
r,

,1
,,8

,t,
.,.

n'



o6
'll

lq
{r

6i
 l:

t'
3s

lII
is

la
ql

 I 
E

5
F

:c
l 1

33
,o

gl
 

l[!
3 

! 
i<

l I
 q

 P
ep

l8
l 

ir0
c

E
 1

lt 
I 

sB

E
fr

F
I 
i N

ee
 3

l I
 t\

L
i'!

.g
l 

I 
l:;

[\k
il 

l t
ss

S
lr;

l 
i S

,'
sN

li"
I 

Ili
,^

P
0 

F
.lr

l 
I 

lF

st
B

lt
[\h

B
I 

rr
" t

s,
- 

E
E

ag
 ''

 
..,

 .
i.?

 
d 

t-
: 

?
21

6-
::\

.
:4

tN
 

i 
r

: 
r;

 |
'. 

::'
 3

"ii
l fl ,ff
i

,H [1
I

!li
l

,H :r
u

h a fi $ t) i) ] 1_
\

*i
-f

fi t#
l

Ii;
fiH

,1
lir

rii
ts

,l

Iff
iI

t-
ffi

t

Ii:
iif

fl

t_
ffi

,i1
l1

iit
ifi

iii
i;t

ii\
I$

*l
bt

iii
ii

i*
k3

{;
}li

'lt
ili

ld
i]"

ili
\{

ii;
i

2i
,ii

yt
,

iif
fii

!,i
;l

tii
:u

iia

iit
ni

ii;
ti"

lir
lti

i't
t

{.
 

o\
to

t

'.a

@ ,tL $'
ii

a;
9

lte
- tli til ilt !

ii

r-
1. , 

ii:
.,

:.\
 $

i!\
 t

*t
{ 

'rt

".
7-

i 
'-

li3

U a o o

I ?,
. s' o"

{ q: \'l i"T !t
\. 

'.'
l

li 
\,

\$
t

\,

I I $ i"
...

:r
tr

::.
1-

"1
 

1;

a-
$i

j,.
i.a

\.,
-.

i 
f

:ii
 

9l
;: 

lfi
 

I

i+
,^

 
j-r

 r
,"

$ 
I

x;
4.

 1
4:

l':
;{

 |
".

.ii
.,,

'iI
,'r

r\
 

" 
\

\\\
)

,: ,:E t$
;

(i'

-"
i::

:':
3*

J"
j*

tX
gt

-.
.-

--
."

-
r-

':*
..-

:i"
.-

 
'1

'..
 

i

,-
..^

,-
i1

Y
i,"

^1
:-

*c
__

l{ b E

{'.
.:+

*"
;-

E
E

E E
[ u V

".
ij,

k 
l,

...
>

-.
 

\

ijf
i{ 

;

l*
"t



su rveyornc@caroli!a.rr.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HiJohn,

Barley, Becky < Becky.Barley@ mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Wednesday, February 72,2020 9:25 AM
su rveyornc@ ca rol i na.rr.com
parcel 2L3-024-07

I was able to get some answers about parcel 213-024-07. The annexation occurred in 1980 per recorded map book 20
page 156. I also found out that the lots were combined in 1978 but can't find any notes referencing a recorded
document. lt was most likely combined informally per owner request, which mean that we can re-split the lot along the
old lot line if that's what the current owner would like to do.

Just me know what they decide to do.

Becky Barley

GIS Technician/Land Records
Mecklenburg County
Geospatial Information Services - GIS
beckv. ba rley@ mecklen bu rgcou ntync. gov
980-314-4606

Oh how my manager would love it if you would take a few moments and complete this surveyl
GIS-Addressins and Land Records




	BA2020-1 Staff Report
	BA2020-1 APPLICATION
	341 Alexander Street survey_1-14-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	BA2020-1 APPLICATION
	ADPF9AA.tmp
	HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL




